

# Christian Bornfeld

**Date of birth:** 19 December 1976

**Nationality:** Danish

Mr Christian Bornfeld was the Chief Operating Officer of Personal Banking at Nordea, responsible for IT, Operations, strategic programs and business risk implementation and support. His responsibilities at Nordea included a leading role in the digital transformation of Nordea through simplifying products, processes and IT platforms. He joined Nordea in 2013 as Head of IT for Retail Banking and subsequently also head of Digital Banking. Previously, Mr Christian Bornfeld worked at Danske Bank for five years as Chief Information Officer of Corporate & Institutional Banking and Head of IT Strategy, Enterprise Architecture & Technology Innovation. Prior to joining Danske Bank, he worked at IBM for eight years in various technology leadership roles.

**Education:**

- Master of Economics (Cand.Polit), Copenhagen University (2007)

**Supervisory Positions:**

- N.A.

**Other positions:**

- N.A.

**Former positions**

- COO Retail Banking (EVP), Nordea (2015 to date)
- Head of Digital Banking (EVP), Nordea (2014-2016)
- Head of Retail Banking IT (EVP), Nordea (2013-2015)
- CIO, Corporate & Institutional Banking (SVP), Danske Bank (2012-2013)
- Head of IT strategy, Enterprise Architecture & Technology innovation (VP), Danske Bank (2011-2012)
- Head of IT architecture, software engineering & Test (VP), Danske Bank (2008-2011)
- Certified Senior IT architect, IBM (1999-2008)